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VIA E-MAIL AND HAND DELIVERY

Joseph Douglas

Compliance Project Manager
California Energy Commission
1516 Ninth Street

Sacramento, CA 95814

Re: El Segundo Power Redevelopment (00-AFC14C) .
South Coast Air Quality Management District Rule 2005(g)(1), Statewide
Compliance Certification

Dear Mr. Douglas:

Enclosed for docketing please find the Statewide Compliance Certification for the El Segundo
Power Redevelopment Project pursuant to South Coast Air Quality Management District’s Rule
2005(g)(1).

Should you have any questions regarding this document, please contact our office at (916) 447-
0700 or George Piantka at (760) 710-2156.

imberly J./Hellwig

Respectfully submitted,
Parale
KJH:jmw

Enclosure

cc: George Piantka, NRG Energy, Inc.
Tom Andrews, Sierra Research, Inc.
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1817 Aston Avenue, Suite 104
Carlsbad, CA 92008

Direct: {760) 710.2141
Fax:  (760) 918.0310

w
February 22, 2010

Mr. John Yee

South Coast Air Quality Management District
21865 Copley Dr

Diamond Bar, CA 91765

Subject: Proposed El Segundo Power Redevelopment Project — SCAQMD Rule
2005(g)(1), Statewide Compliance Certification

Dear Mr. Yee:

in accordance with SCAQMD Rule 2005(g)(1) Additional Federal Requirements for Major
Stationary Sources, NRG Energy, Inc. - parent company of the applicant (El Segundo Power,

LLC) for the proposed El Segundo Power Redevelopment (ESPR) Project - is pleased to provide
this compliance statement.

El Segundo Power, LLC “certifies that all other major stationary sources in the state (California)
which are controlled by the applicant are in compliance or on a schedule for compliance with all
applicable federal emission limitations or standards (42 U.S.C. Section 7503(a)(3)).” The subject
major sources include:

El Segundo Generating Station
Encina Power Station
Long Beach Generating Station

Based on information and belief formed after reasonable inquiry, the statements and information
in the document are true, accurate, and complete.

Please contact George Piantka at 760-710-2156 if you have any questions regarding the ESPR
Project.

Sincerely,

iz

M. Stephen Hoffmann
Senior Vice President, NRG Energy, Inc.
President West Region

c¢: Ken Coats, SCAQMD
George Piantka, NRG Energy Inc.
Tom Andrews, Sierra Research



